SPPRA - Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2016 12:27 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus; Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Ahmed
Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Items # 6: Approval for the printing & supply of IBA Degree Folder

Iltems # 6: Approval for the printing & supply of IBA Degree Folder
Discussion: Purchase Executive briefed the tender proceeding in which three bidders participated. M/s Benison being the lowest bidder.

Decision: The committee approved the award of Printing & Supply of Degree Folders from M/s Benison Printers at Rs.365,040 (including GST)
being the lowest evaluated bidder.



Printing & Supply of IBA Degree Folder

Tender # PS/08/15-16

M/s Benison Printer

M/s Hyder Printer

M/s Al-Wagad Enterprises

Description

Qty

Unit

Rate Amount

Rate Amount

Rate Amount

Rs. Rs.

Rs. Rs.

Rs. Rs.

Print & Supply of IBA Degree Folder

Size : 12.50 inch x 12.50 inch

Material : Lasani Wood (thickness 4 to 5Smm approx)
Covered with Rubber Sheet (3mm)

Artificial Leather (Dark Maroon Color)

Card in 400gsm

Inner One side Crepe Cloth (off-white color) with

textile printing

Inner in degree side Crepe Cloth (off-white color)
without printing

Spine : Y2 inch

Front Side: IBA Logo Embossing with double line water
mark screen board along the edges.

Back Side: IBA Degree Logo Embossing

Inner Corners: 4 comers for degree holding with transparent
sheet 80 micron thickness

Color: Dark Maroon

Width:  4-5 mm

800

units

390.000 312,000.00

499.00 399.200.00

n
3
2

420.000.00

Total

Rs. 312,000.00

Rs. 399,200.00

Rs. 420,000.00

17% GST

Rs. 53,040.00

Rs. 67.864.00

Rs. 71,400.00

Total Amount

Rs. 365,040.00

Rs. 467,064.00

Rs. 491,400.00

Attendance:

1

s wN

Haris Quershi

Syed Jehanzeb
Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan
Muhammad Hanif

Thank you,
Secretary Procurement Comitttee




